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Department of Human Resources

POLICY & GUIDANCE MEMORANDUM 
#2005-1:
Tardiness due to Inclement Weather


Accumulated snow and other traffic headaches due to the "Blizzard of 2005" left many UMB staff members with extended drive times on their way to work on Tuesday and Wednesday this week.  Some staff members were still on their way to campus when the early closing announcement was made yesterday.  Under the circumstances, managers and supervisors should allow for reasonable tardiness without requiring the use of accrued time and excuse staff members who were attempting to make it to campus prior to the early closing announcement.

 

Consistent with prior practice, staff members who had planned to use accrued time to take either day off should be charged accordingly.

 

If you have any questions, please contact the Department of Human Resources at 7-5150.
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